Rahul Bharadwaj

From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 8:05 PM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal

Subject: RE: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft

365 Business Basic Licenses (Effective October 26, 2024)

Dear Rahul,
Please add the following licenses effective October 26, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting : 30
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :30+5=35

- Microsoft 365 Business Basic(Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting : 75
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :75+5=80

The remaining licenses will stay as they are. Please acknowledge receipt of this information and let us know if you need
any further details to proceed.

Best regards,

Sekhar

Sekharappa N B

AVIN Systems Private Limited

ASPICE Level 3 | ISO 9001:2015

Email :sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com
Web :www.avinsystems.com

Mobile :+91 98453 33929

From: Sekharappa N B

Sent: 14 October 2024 17:34

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective October 14, 2024)

Dear,
Noted. Please share us the consolidated bill together.

Best regards,



Sekhar

Sekharappa N B

AVIN Systems Private Limited

ASPICE Level 3 | ISO 9001:2015 | 1ISO 27001:2013
Email :sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com
Web :www.avinsystems.com

Mobile :+91 98453 33929

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 14 October 2024 17:31

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective October 14, 2024)

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or
open attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Department

Hi Sir,

Licenses are added. Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Rahul Bharadwaj R | Regional Sales Manager - South
M: +91 9916990677

E: rahul.bharadawaj@claritusconsulting.com
W: www.claritusconsulting.com

Claritus
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From: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:12:04 PM

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

Its on 14th October 2024.

Best regards,
Sekhar



Sekharappa N B

AVIN Systems Private Limited

ASPICE Level 3 | ISO 9001:2015 | ISO 27001:2013
Email :sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com

Web : www.avinsystems.com

Mobile :+91 98453 33929

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: 09 October 2024 13:50

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
Please confirm if the licenses needs to be added today or on 14th October.

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

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 1:01:44 PM

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
Please add the following licenses effective October 14, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting : 26
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting :04
- Total :26+4=30



- Microsoft 365 Business Basic(Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting :70
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :70+5=75

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

Sent: 09 October 2024 12:53

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective October 10, 2024)

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or
open attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Department

Hi Shekhar Sir,
We have added 4 more apps for business. Kindly confirm

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 12:09:09 PM

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

Hi

Below licenses are not updated correctly as per our request. Can you ask your team to check and update.

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting 121

- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05

- Total :21+5=26
Mame T

G Microsoft 365 Apps for business

c Microsoft 365 Business Basic

Best regards,

Sekhar

Sekharappa N B

AVIN Systems Private Limited

ASPICE Level 3 | 1ISO 9001:2015 | ISO 27001:2013
Email :sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com

Web : www.avinsystems.com

Mobile :+91 98453 33929

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Sent: 09 October 2024 11:26

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Available licenses
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Assigned licens
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Subject: Re: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft 365 Business Basic

Licenses (Effective October 10, 2024)

on

61,70

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 2:03:04 PM

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
Please add the following licenses effective October 10, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

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

- Current count from Claritus Consulting : 65
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :65+5=70

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
Sent: 24 September 2024 22:23
To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>




Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Re: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 0- Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective September 25, 2024)

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Unless you trust the sender, do not click links or
open attachments. If in doubt, please contact the IT Department

Hi Sir,
Licenses are added. Please check and confirm us.

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

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2024 11:09:21 AM

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
Please add the following licenses effective September 25, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting : 16
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :16+5=21

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
Mobile : +91 98453 33929

From: Sekharappa N B

Sent: 10 September 2024 22:20

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective September 10, 2024)

Looks good, thank you! Let me check and update you back..

Best regards
Sekhar NB

Get Outlook for Android

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 10:13:01 PM

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
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 3:45:43 PM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>




Subject: RE: Claritus consulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective September 10, 2024)

Dear Rahul,
Please add the following licenses effective September 10, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:

- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):

- Current count from Claritus Consulting 111
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting : 05
- Total :11+5=16

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

Please save a tree, Don’t print this e-mail unless it is really necessary.

From: Sekharappa N B

Sent: 05 September 2024 20:19

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: Claritusconsulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365 Business Basic
Licenses (Effective September 4, 2024)

Hi,

Noted. Its reflected.

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

Sent: 04 September 2024 16:25

To: Sekharappa N B <sekharappa.nb@avinsystems.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Claritusconsulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365 Business Basic
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
Licenses are added as per the below email. Please check and confirm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:51:55 AM

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
We will add below licenses as per your mail confirmation.

Apps for business- 5 no's
M365 Business Basic- 15 no's

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 10:48:36 am

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Claritusconsulting - Urgent: Add 5 Microsoft 365 Apps for Business & 10 Microsoft 365 Business Basic Licenses
(Effective September 4, 2024)

Dear Rahul,
Please add the following licenses effective September 4, 2024. Billing will be on a pro-rata basis:
- Microsoft 365 Apps for Business (Monthly Billing):
- Current count from Intime Solutions: 5
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting: 5
-Total: 5+5=10
- Microsoft 365 Business Basic (Monthly Billing):
- Current count from Claritus Consulting: 50
- Additional count from Claritus Consulting: 15
- Total: 50 + 15 =65
The remaining licenses will stay as they are. Please acknowledge receipt of this information and let us know if you need
any further details to proceed.
Best regards,
Sekhar NB
Mobile :+91 98453 33929

PS : I will be on leave during the afternoon of September 4th, 2024.
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